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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 1:04 PM
To: 'Naila Nizam'; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: salman.khan@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Sindh NSC staff status after joining

Dear Madam, 
 
Below is the detail of the resigned staff as confirmed by Mr. Khurram 
 
Mr. Ghulam Qadir (nurse) from Jacobabad 
 
Joining Date on Contract: November 22, 2022 
 
Contract signed on: November 23, 2022 
 
Resigned on: November 25, 2022 
 
Mr. Mahesh Kumar (nurse) from Hyderabad 
 
Joining Date on Contract: November 22, 2022 
 
Contract signed on: November 22, 2022 
 
Resigned on: December 8, 2022 
 
-- 
Regards, 
Naveed Haider 
Project Officer-PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh 
Cell: 03408444500 
 

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 10:51 AM 
To: naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: salman.khan@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Sindh NSC staff status after joining 
 
Update me this so I can respond 
 

From: THOM, Ellen Mpangananji [mailto:thome@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 4:36 pm 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: NISHTAR, Noureen Aleem <nishtarn@who.int>; lutfmalah@yahoo.com; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed 
<mursalh@who.int>; BUTT, Jahangir <buttja@who.int>; MAHMOOD, Nasir <mahmoodn@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Sindh NSC staff status after joining 
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Dear Naila, 
WE would like to bring to your attention that the following staff members refused to join or have  resigned from the NSC 
positions in Sindh. 
Kindly update your records. 
For those that resigned kindly link with Ap Health to find out how many days they worked so that they can only be 
paid until the last day they provided services. 
 
Ellen. 
 
Refused to join  
 
2 Nurses and 1 LHV from GIMS (Nurses-Hubdar Khatoon and Shazia Bano, LHV-Shahnaz Khatoon) 
1 aya from JIMS Jacobabad  (Sumbal) 
1 Aya from Ratodero (Sania) 
 
Resigned staff  
 
1 Nurse from JIMS Jacobabad (Ghulam Qadir) 
1 Nurse from CDF Hospital Hyderabad (Mahesh Kumar) 
 
 

From: NISHTAR, Noureen Aleem <nishtarn@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 3:40 PM 
To: THOM, Ellen Mpangananji <thome@who.int> 
Cc: Lutfmalah@yahoo.com 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Sindh NSC staff status after joining 
 
Dear Ellen 
Kindly share it with Chips 
 
Below are details of staff who did not join and resign as per  below email of Lutuf 
 
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
 
Thanks 
Best Regards, 
Noureen 

From: Lutf Malah <lutfmalah@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 5:23 PM 
To: NISHTAR, Noureen Aleem <nishtarn@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: Sindh NSC staff status after joining 
 
Mem,  
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Below are details of staff who did not join and resign 
 
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
 
Lutufullah 
 
 
 
On Monday, December 12, 2022 at 04:13:47 PM GMT+5, Lutf Malah <lutfmalah@yahoo.com> wrote:  
 
 
Dear Madam, attached is list of NSC staff after some staff refused to join and some staff ahs resigned. 
 
Refused to join  
 
2 Nurses and 1 LHV from GIMS 
1 aya from JIMS Jacobabad   
1 Aya from Ratodero 
 
Resigned staff  
 
1 Nurse from JIMS Jacobabad  
1 Nurse from CDF Hospital Hyderabad 
 
Staff waiting to join Children Hospital Larkana, the hospital management wants to continue their old staff 
rather than the new which are hired by AAP-Health  
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lutufullah 
 


